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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors AAIN YA
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads; RECORDS UNIT

FROM:

School DRRM Coordinators
All others concerned

BENEDICTi B. GAMATERO
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: OCCUPATIONAL FIRST AID AND BASIC LIFE SUPPORT TRAINING FOR SCHOOL DRRM

COORDINATORS
DATE: March 6, 2019
1. Please be informed of the conduct of Occupational First Aid and Basic Life Support Training for

School DRRM Coordinators on March 11-16, 2019 at Kingsquare Davidson Hotel, Bulanao,
Tabuk City.

The objectives of the training are the following:

a. Toinstill knowledge on basic first aid to DRRM coordinators.
b. To teach skills on basic life support.

c. Toknow what to do in case of emergency in the school.

Registration will start at 7:30AM and opening program will start at 8:00AM. Participants to the said
activity shall attend on their schedule listed below:

District Schedule

WTD 1 March 11-12, 2019
WTD 2
2 DIVISION PERSONNEL

STD1 March 13-14, 2019
STD 2
STD3
NTD 2

ETD 1 March 15-16, 2019
ETD 2
ETD3
NTD 1
2 DIVISION PERSONNEL

All listed participants are requested to attend the said seminar. Please wear your comfortable
clothes considering that activities require to you to kneel, bend and carry (application of the skills).

Registration fee shall be charged against DRRM Fund while transportation expenses and other
incidental expenses of the participants shall be charged against local funds.

Service Credits shall be given to the participants whose schedule falls on a holiday/Saturday.



